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Appendix N: City of Riverside Fire Dept. Letter

RA



Fire Department

Michael D. Moore
RIVERSIDE Fire Chief

City of Arts & Innovation

September 5, 2024

Veronica Hernandez — Senior Planner
City of Riverside
Planning Department

Subject: 375 Alessandro Boulevard — Mission Grove Apartment Project

Veronica,
The City of Riverside Fire Department has reviewed EIR for the proposed 347-unit apartment
project at the vacant Kmart building at 375 Alessandro Blvd. The fire department can meet the

needs of the development with current facilities and staffing.

Respectfully,

GM»? Redat-

Craig Kodat
Fire Marshal
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